SOLICITATION N68836-16-T-0187 Questions and Answers

1.  Lenel charges for this service and has minimum requirements related to allowing end users to contact them for direct support. Is the expectation that the VAR is to absorb this cost or has this been pre-paid and the intent is to avoid double billing and if pre-paid will FLCJ provide documentation to support pre-payment?
The OnGuard system used by FLCJ is covered by a Lenel SUSP (Software Upgrade Support Plan) (SUSP-PRO-TR-2) which is maintained external to this contract. The contracted VAR will be added as a VAR of Record which entitles that VAR to contact Lenel for technical support on our behalf. End user questions will be directed to the VAR who may contact Lenel technical support if necessary.
2.  This is a tiered cost based upon the system size and no system size has been listed; ADV, PRO, Enterprise, etc. This comes in either standard support or emergency support. What is the level of support to be provided? 
The "tiered cost" applies exclusively to the SUSP which is maintained external to this contract. Note that this contract is for VAR support and not Lenel technical support.
3.  For an end user to call in for support the caller in question MUST have gone through their certification training appropriate to their call(-s).  Will FLCJ provide documentation of training?
See answer to question 1.
4.  If the awarded party is expected to absorb the cost what is the current version of Lenel being run by FLCJ?
Not applicable.
5.  Will the contracted Lenel VAR be the only VAR of record for FLCJ and all software, SUSP's and non-emergency items be sourced via the awarded VAR?
No.
6.  All of the above apply should any of the other VAR relationships have a cost for FLCJ to make direct contact.  Again will the awarded contract be expected to absorb these costs and if there is a training requirement will supporting documents be provided?
See answer to question 1.
7.  With this being a T&M based contract with no minimum expectations and given the extensive amount of documentation required in support of this contract is it correct to understand that the following are to be covered under the fully burdened labor rate? For example, Drawings, all Technical Support for non-emergency items and Program Management.

[bookmark: _GoBack]This contract will be a firm fixed price contract. The CDRL requirements for CLINs 0004, 0005, 1004, 1005, 2004, 2005, 3004, and 3005 are “Not separately priced” line items.  There shall be no price associated to these CLINs. In accordance with RFQ instructions; the pricing spreadsheet shall be firm-fixed pricing and include all labor and consumables required to perform the work listed in the performance work statement and shall be structured in accordance with the line items structure identified in the combined synopsis solicitation. 

8.  Under sections 4.2 and 4.3 what are the pricing expectation?  Is the government expecting to pay what the awarded contractor paid when they are to provide copies of receipts for parts, when above $1500 for non-Lenel items obtain three (3) bids though they had to expend effort to obtain, evaluate, and provide said quotes plus pay financial carrying costs until the USG pays for services rendered to COR or is this a cost plus requirement and if so what is the allowed mark-up to cover acquisition costs and profit? 
All offerors will be required to provide their G&A rate and profit margin; both expressed as a percentage. This amount will be applied to the actual part cost. Please see amended instructions under Addendum to 52.212-1 Instructions to Offerors—Commercial Items (OCT 2015).
9.  What is the expected process when a particular product has gone end of life by the manufacturer?  Any price per the RFQ would be worthless at that time so what is expected of the winning bidder?
We have lots of gear in place that is considered end of life by the manufacturer.  We use it until it breaks or replace it if we can't get support to make it operational. 
10.  Would the USG provide a document to us for use when we need to obtain pricing that when beneficial we would obtain GSA priced items?  I have people I sell to who have these in support of various contracts thus the question. If not no problem but wanted to ask.
Yes; if GSA pricing is in the Government’s best interest and shall afford us the lowest price, the Government will provide proper evidence that the Offeror has our authority to procure product at GSA rates.
11.  On the pricing spread sheet what are the requirements to be considered for either a Junior Field Technician and a Senior Field Technician?
There are no requirements. Contractor shall ensure personnel can complete the requirement in each task order successfully.
12.  How is one expected to provide line pricing when so many have NA such as Lines 5, 7, 9, 13, and 14 or "See mechanical listing" such as Lines 207, 212, or 217? 
This equipment list is provided for informational purposes only. We are not requesting pricing for equipment/parts/components listed in this spreadsheet.
13.  Is this project still bidding on the 18th of July at 4:30 PM?
This solicitation closes Monday, July 18, 2016 at 4:30 PM EST.

14.  Is there a pre-bid meeting scheduled?
Please see solicitation for site visit information.
15.  Do have an estimated cost/budget?
No.
16.  Is there a plan deposit in obtaining the bidding documents?
No.
17.  Do you require bonding criteria? If yes, kindly indicate percentage below.
No.
18.  May I know what is the exact site location/address?
Please reference the Performance Work Statement for site locations.

